## STONEHOUSE COMMUNITY COUNCIL Chairman: George Smith, 6 Naismith Court, Stonehouse. Tel 01698 793946 Secretary: Robert Freel, 75 Lockhart Street, Stonehouse 01698 793498

## MINUTES OF MEETING 16<sup>th</sup> NOVEMBER 2009

ltem							
1	MEMBERS PRESENT & APOLOGIES						
	In attendand	ce	Apolog	jies	es		
	Robert Craig (Vice chair) CI	Ir J Malloy	George Smith (Chair)	A Pate	rson		
	W Mackie (Treasurer) CI	Ir W Holman	G Haddow	Cllr Ca	mpbell		
	Robert Freel (Secretary)		M Casey	Cllr Fil	shie		
	Six members of the public sigr	ned sederunt, three c	id not sign.				
	Vice Chair Robert Craig welcomed everyone to the meeting on a wet miserable						
	night. He stated that Minutes and Agendas had been made available and if nobody had a copy they were available on the front row seats.						
2	ADOPTION OF PREVIOUS MINUTES						
	Minutes were accepted by those	e present as being a c	prrect record of the Oct	tober			
	meeting.						
3	POLICE REPORT		<u>.</u>				
	Vice chair intimated that he had spoken to PC Wisencroft and that it was his intention to attend tonight's meeting. However as no police were in attendance the chair went on to outline a meeting that was being hosted by the police in Larkhall on Friday and that community groups had been invited to attend. Murray Drive						
	resident association advised that		•				
		e e	hd				
	Chair advised on a number of car thefts that had taken place in the village, and advised those present to be vigilant.						
	Beth Grant advised that the poli		Aurray Drive had visibly	been			
	increased.			Deen			
4							
	BUSINESS ARISING FROM P	REVIOUS MINUTES			Action		
	BUSINESS ARISING FROM PI Vice Chair advised that most of			the	Action		
		the business arising		the	Action		
	Vice Chair advised that most of	the business arising		the	Action		
5	Vice Chair advised that most of	the business arising		the	Action Action		
5	Vice Chair advised that most of appropriate headings within the CORRESPONDENCE A Full list of the previous mont	the business arising issued agenda.	will be dealt with under t vas issued with agenda.				
5	Vice Chair advised that most of appropriate headings within the CORRESPONDENCE A Full list of the previous mont Everyone present were advised	the business arising issued agenda. ths correspondence we d that they were we	will be dealt with under t vas issued with agenda. Icome to view any of th				
5	Vice Chair advised that most of appropriate headings within the CORRESPONDENCE A Full list of the previous mont	the business arising issued agenda. ths correspondence we d that they were we	will be dealt with under t vas issued with agenda. Icome to view any of th				
5	Vice Chair advised that most of appropriate headings within the CORRESPONDENCE A Full list of the previous mont Everyone present were advised correspondence. R F advised or	the business arising issued agenda. ths correspondence w d that they were we n the following corre	will be dealt with under t vas issued with agenda. Icome to view any of th spondence.				
5	Vice Chair advised that most of appropriate headings within the CORRESPONDENCE A Full list of the previous mont Everyone present were advised correspondence. R F advised or a) Secretary had written to SLC	the business arising issued agenda. ths correspondence we d that they were we n the following correct indicating that we we	will be dealt with under t vas issued with agenda. Icome to view any of th spondence. puld support the use of	he	Action		
5	Vice Chair advised that most of appropriate headings within the CORRESPONDENCE A Full list of the previous mont Everyone present were advised correspondence. R F advised or a) Secretary had written to SLC planning gain monies within the lo	the business arising issued agenda. ths correspondence we d that they were we n the following corre C indicating that we w ocal park, however th	will be dealt with under to vas issued with agenda. Icome to view any of th spondence. Duld support the use of e response that had bee	he n			
5	Vice Chair advised that most of appropriate headings within the CORRESPONDENCE A Full list of the previous mont Everyone present were advised correspondence. R F advised or a) Secretary had written to SLC planning gain monies within the lo received so far was that the req	the business arising issued agenda. ths correspondence we d that they were we n the following corre C indicating that we we pocal park, however the guest had been passed	will be dealt with under t vas issued with agenda. Icome to view any of th spondence. Duld support the use of e response that had bee t to planning. Some discu	he n	Action		
5	Vice Chair advised that most of appropriate headings within the CORRESPONDENCE A Full list of the previous mont Everyone present were advised correspondence. R F advised or a) Secretary had written to SLC planning gain monies within the lo received so far was that the req followed this item with Cllr Holm	the business arising issued agenda. ths correspondence we d that they were we n the following corre c indicating that we w bocal park, however th uest had been passed han advising that he h	will be dealt with under the vas issued with agenda. Icome to view any of the spondence. Dould support the use of the response that had been to planning. Some discurate ad pursued the planning	<b>he</b> n ussion	Action		
5	Vice Chair advised that most of appropriate headings within the CORRESPONDENCE A Full list of the previous mont Everyone present were advised correspondence. R F advised or a) Secretary had written to SLC planning gain monies within the lo received so far was that the req followed this item with Cllr Holm department about a year ago on	the business arising issued agenda. ths correspondence we d that they were we n the following corres indicating that we w ocal park, however the uest had been passed han advising that he h	will be dealt with under the vas issued with agenda. Icome to view any of the spondence. Duld support the use of the response that had bee to planning. Some discuad pursued the planning planning does not appear	<b>he</b> n ussion	Action		
5	Vice Chair advised that most of appropriate headings within the CORRESPONDENCE A Full list of the previous mont Everyone present were advised correspondence. R F advised or a) Secretary had written to SLC planning gain monies within the lo received so far was that the req followed this item with ClIr Holm department about a year ago on have a policy or process in place	the business arising issued agenda. ths correspondence of that they were we the following correct correction that they were the pocal park, however the puest had been passed han advising that he h similar matters. SLC as to how planning ga	will be dealt with under the vas issued with agenda. Icome to view any of the spondence. Build support the use of the response that had been to planning. Some disculated pursued the planning planning does not appear in money is spent. Clir Here	he n ussion to olman	Action		
5	Vice Chair advised that most of appropriate headings within the CORRESPONDENCE A Full list of the previous mont Everyone present were advised correspondence. R F advised or a) Secretary had written to SLC planning gain monies within the lo received so far was that the req followed this item with Cllr Holm department about a year ago on have a policy or process in place stated that this should be agree	the business arising issued agenda. ths correspondence of that they were we the following correct correction that they were the pocal park, however the puest had been passed han advising that he h similar matters. SLC as to how planning ga	will be dealt with under the vas issued with agenda. Icome to view any of the spondence. Build support the use of the response that had been to planning. Some disculated pursued the planning planning does not appear in money is spent. Clir Here	he n ussion to olman	Action		
5	Vice Chair advised that most of appropriate headings within the CORRESPONDENCE A Full list of the previous mont Everyone present were advised correspondence. R F advised or a) Secretary had written to SLC planning gain monies within the lo received so far was that the req followed this item with Cllr Holm department about a year ago on have a policy or process in place stated that this should be agree write to Colin McDowall.	the business arising issued agenda. ths correspondence we d that they were we n the following corres C indicating that we we ocal park, however the puest had been passed han advising that he he similar matters. SLC as to how planning gate ed at the time of plan	will be dealt with under the vas issued with agenda. Icome to view any of the spondence. Bould support the use of the response that had bee If to planning. Some discut ad pursued the planning planning does not appear in money is spent. Clir Herning permission. Secreta	he n ussion to olman	Action		
5	Vice Chair advised that most of appropriate headings within the CORRESPONDENCE A Full list of the previous mont Everyone present were advised correspondence. R F advised or a) Secretary had written to SLC planning gain monies within the lor received so far was that the req followed this item with ClIr Holm department about a year ago on have a policy or process in place stated that this should be agreed write to Colin McDowall. b) A response to the community	the business arising issued agenda. ths correspondence we d that they were we n the following corres c indicating that we we bocal park, however the juest had been passed han advising that he h similar matters. SLC as to how planning gated at the time of plan councils email regard	will be dealt with under the vas issued with agenda. Icome to view any of the spondence. Build support the use of the response that had been is to planning. Some discuted the planning planning does not appear in money is spent. Clir Herning permission. Secreta	he ussion - to olman ıry to	Action		
5	Vice Chair advised that most of appropriate headings within the CORRESPONDENCE A Full list of the previous mont Everyone present were advised correspondence. R F advised or a) Secretary had written to SLC planning gain monies within the lo received so far was that the req followed this item with Cllr Holm department about a year ago on have a policy or process in place stated that this should be agree write to Colin McDowall. b) A response to the community crescent had been received. It w	the business arising issued agenda. ths correspondence we d that they were we n the following corres c indicating that we we bocal park, however the guest had been passed han advising that he h similar matters. SLC as to how planning gated at the time of plan councils email regard would appear that a si	will be dealt with under the vas issued with agenda. Icome to view any of the spondence. Dould support the use of the response that had been ad pursued the planning does not appear in money is spent. Clir Herning permission. Secreta as the shelter at Violet ngle complaint had been the spent.	he ussion - to olman ıry to	Action		
5	Vice Chair advised that most of appropriate headings within the CORRESPONDENCE A Full list of the previous mont Everyone present were advised correspondence. R F advised or a) Secretary had written to SLC planning gain monies within the lor received so far was that the req followed this item with ClIr Holm department about a year ago on have a policy or process in place stated that this should be agreed write to Colin McDowall. b) A response to the community	the business arising issued agenda. ths correspondence is d that they were we n the following corres C indicating that we we ocal park, however the juest had been passed han advising that he he similar matters. SLC as to how planning gated at the time of plan councils email regard would appear that a side as moved on road safe	will be dealt with under the vas issued with agenda. Icome to view any of the spondence. Bould support the use of the response that had been ad pursued the planning does not appear in money is spent. Clir He ning permission. Secreta as the shelter at Violet ngle complaint had been bety grounds. Surveys wo	he n ussion - to olman ıry to	Action		

## STONEHOUSE COMMUNITY COUNCIL Chairman: George Smith, 6 Naismith Court, Stonehouse. Tel 01698 793946 Secretary: Robert Freel, 75 Lockhart Street, Stonehouse 01698 793498

## STONEHOUSE COMMUNITY COUNCIL Chairman: George Smith, 6 Naismith Court, Stonehouse. Tel 01698 793946 Secretary: Robert Freel, 75 Lockhart Street, Stonehouse 01698 793498

	<ul> <li>W Mackie advised on local surgery statistics for October . 62 appointments equating to 10.33 hours wasted of GP time and 82 Nurse Appointments equating to 13.66 were wasted. This was almost double from previous month which had seen a decrease. It was felt that this needs to be published on a wider scale. Larkhall figures were almost double this.</li> <li>W Mackie advised on two conferences he had attended one on alcohol and the other on mental health issues. The programme on alcohol issues was targeting North Lanarkshire at present and it was expected that this would be targeted to South Lanarkshire next year. The full programme was worth 4 million</li> </ul>		
8	UTILITIES	Action	
8.1	WATER : No Report		
8.2	GAS: No Report		
8.3	ELECTRI CI TY: No Report		
9	TRANSPORT	Action	
	Bus shelter at violet Crescent detailed under correspondence.		
10	REPORTS	Action	
10.1	ELECTED MEMBERS		
	<ul> <li>COUNCILLOR W Holman / J Malloy</li> <li>WH advised that he had one or two issues raised at his surgery although none were of particular interest. Budgets cuts were bweing discussed although not decided yet.</li> <li>JM advised that he had attended a group meeting to discuss cuts and that nothing had been decided yet but equally nothing had been ruled out. Hall were being looked at with a view to rationalising costs and possible transfer to Leisure Trust. RF advised thaw the leaflet issued by the council certainly outlined all the possible areas for cuts.</li> <li>JM advised that cuts will need to be looked at to establish knock on effects within communities.</li> </ul>	CIIr Malloy & CIIr Campbell	
10.2	TREASURER	Action	
	<ul> <li>W Mackie reported that bank balance was £1179.44. Treasurer's mileage and travelling expenses were put forward and approved. Expenses sheet signed by vice chair.</li> </ul>	RF	
11	AOCB	Action	
	No business arising although the reporter from the Avondale Standard was asked about distribution within the village as not all members of the community received a copy. Some 2.5 thousand copies were scheduled for distribution within the village.		
	Meeting closed at 8.35pm, the next meeting will be Monday 21ST December 2009 in the Public Institute Stonehouse 7.30pm		